IndoCount

COMPLETE COMFORT

April 02,2019

‘ National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. BSE Limited '

| Listing Department Department of Corporate Services
| Exchange Plaza, Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
| Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Dalal Street,
| Mumbai— 400 051 | Mumbai—400 001
|
|
Company Symbol : ICIL Scrip Code No.: 521016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub.: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and based on intimation sent by Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. (Registrar and Transfer Agent) to us
on April 02, 2019 (copy of intimation enclosed), we provide the following details of share certificate
reported to have been lost / misplaced by the shareholder(s).

Sr. Folio Name of Shareholder(s) | Certificate Distinctive Nos. | No. of Shares
' No. No. No. From To of face value
' ofRs. 2/- |
each |
1 | 0035125 | GopiChand Nagandla 4073 | 1637271 1637920 | 650

Kindly take the above information on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Indo Count Industries Limited -
g

Sk S umeal
Amruta Avasare \ WL o~
Company Secretary & Compliaﬁé_{!'@ﬁi@erﬁ
Membership No.: ACS 18844 '
Encl.: Afa

INDO COUNT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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ICIL - Omkar Mhamunkar

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc;

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

02 April 2019 03:59
amruta.avasare@indocount.com; omkar.mhamunkar@indocount.com

shruthi.shetty@linkintime.co.in; sujata.poojary@linkintime.co.in;
Sangeeta.ajithan@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID4012.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we arc
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Indo Count Industries Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
~ Date No. No. Shares

01 Apr 0035125 | GOPICHAND 4073 1637271 - 650 Lost By

2019 NAGANDLA 1637920 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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